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16 September 2021

Mr Nicholas Dowman
Senior Town Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure
1 Reserve Road
St Leonards  NSW  2065

Dear Mr Dowman

John Hunter Health and Innovation Precinct (SSD-9351535)
Request for additional information

I refer to the State significant development application for the John Hunter Health and Innovation
Precinct (SSD-9351535). We require additional information to undertake our assessment.

Please provide a response to issues raised by Council and the Biodiversity and Conservation
division of the Department in the attached letters, particularly further provide further assessment of
impacts on the native vegetation in the powerline easement. The Department is also expecting
advice from Transport for NSW, which will be forwarded upon receipt.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 8
October 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide an alternative timeframe for
providing this information. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 9274 6531 or via email at
megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Megan Fu 
Principal Planner 
Social Infrastructure
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